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MEMORANDUM

November 14, 2025

To: Mayor Olson and City Council members
From: Norm Beagley, MPA, P.E., City Manager
RE: 2025 Pressure Irrigation to ULS Connection Design

Mayor and Council Members,

As we have discussed on multiple occasions, the Central Utah Water Conservancy District’s
(CUWCD) CUP (Central Utah Project), Utah Lake System (ULS) pipeline will soon be complete
and will be ready for “testing” during the 2026 irrigation season.

As such, we have need to design the City’s service connection infrastructure to connect the
City’s PI system to the ULS pipeline.

Attached for your consideration is a proposed contract award to Hansen, Allen, and Luce, Inc.
(HAL) for professional engineering services to design this needed infrastructure for the ULS to
City PI connection.

There are sufficient funds within the pressure irrigation impact fee fund to cover these design
COsts.

| am happy to answer any questions you may have regarding this proposed award of a contract.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to award a contract for professional engineering services to Hansen, Allen, and Luce,
Inc. for in a not to exceed amount of $34,730.70 and per their attached proposal.



